2637 Continued,

B, T, Yendall, Esq.,
City Engineer,

Dear Sir:e

Replying t0 your favor of the 3rd inst, with reference %o
the dafective condition of a drain on Marsh Market Space bdelonging
0 Harris Bilverman, T beg leave to enclose herewith a repvort dated
the 3rd, inst, from Mr., Poe, Deputy CiSy Bolicitor, with reference
thereto, T concur with the conclusions reached by Mr, Poe,

Truly v.urs,
(l;gud, ¥, Cabell Bruce.

City Boliciter,
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Ordinance No, 198, T am directed to pave 8%, Paul
batween certain points with ereo-resinate blocks.

m-uum should not ba iala, except wpon a
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